From: Mohammad Tashmeer <MTashmeer@mags.school.nz>
Date: Wednesday, 1 July 2015 11:48 am

To: Margaret OCarroll mocarroll@mags.school.nz

Hi Margaret

- is my in 11LF4 class.

That explains her limited participation and commitment towards her studies. | have
witnessed a change in her in the last two weeks, as she seems to be disengaged from
her work.

We were doing an assessment and she did not want to even attempt the assessment
saying that it is difficult.

If she wants | can work with her during lunch or after school on Monday afternoons.
Thanks for the information.

Regards
Mohammed Tashmeer

From: Margaret OCarroll <mocarroll@mags.school.nz>

Date: Tuesday, 30 June 2015 2:09 pm

To: Carissa Calvert <CCalvert@mags.school.nz>, Jenny Cannon
<JCannon@mags.school.nz>, Mohammad Tashmeer <mtashmeer@mags.school.nz>,
Emily Donovan <Edonovan@mags.school.nz>, Andrew Pilisi
<apilisi@mags.school.nz>, Brandon Dewes <bdewes@mags.school.nz>, Meenu Sood
<msood@mags.school.nz>

Cc: Va Anisi <vanisi@mags.school.nz>

Subject: A student

Hi to all teachers of_

- would like you to know that she is finding school very difficult at present for
many reasons, some of which are outside of her control. She is feeling stressed and
worried and this is affecting her mood. She is also struggling to concentrate which is
affecting her ability to do well in your class. She would also like you to know that
whilst she doesn’t want to be treated differently, she does need you to be aware
that she has a pass to come to Guidance, if she needs to, to gather her thoughts in a
quiet place.

Your understanding in this matter, is greatly appreciated by - and me.



Don’t hesitate to flick me an e-mail if you have any concerns.

Kind Regards

Margaret O'Carroll
GUIDANCE COUNSELLOR MNZAC

Mt Albert Grammar School
Alberton Ave

Mt Albert

AUCKLAND 1025

Ph: (09) 846-2044 xtn 8201
E-Mail mocarroll@mags.school.nz
Www.mags.school.nz

The recipient of this email shall be responsible for their own virus protection and we
shall not be held liable for any subsequent loss, damage, cost or expense. This
communication, including any attachments, is confidential. If you are not the
intended recipient, you should not read it - please contact me immediately, destroy
it, and do not copy or use any part of this communication or disclose anything about
it. Thank you. Please note that this communication does not designate an
information system for the purposes of the Electronic Transactions Act 2002.



